

For Your Review - Scalable options decks and backpocket roll ups

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 09:27:26 -0500
Attachments: Scalable Initiatives_backpocket.pptx (201.73 kB); BPC backpocket details.xlsx (248.68 kB); Scalable Initiatives_BPC.pptx (177.15 kB); BPC details.xlsx (248.66 kB)

Hi Helen,

Please find two versions of the salable options deck with supporting backpocket materials for each. OTB has prepared this to support the discussion at Budget Prep Committee today. I will add this to SharePoint.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mob ile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca